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TheReich BrothersTruckl ng Company officebuilding @
the south side of East Main Street, between Evergreen

and GroveAvenue, washbuiltin 1928 and demolishedin
1981, when the property was sold.
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Thisisoneof theearly trucksof
thetrucking company intheearly
1920's. It must have beena
roughrideinto New York ona
truck with solid rubber tires. The
largefleet of red and green
painted trucks of the company
inlater yearshecameafamiliar
sghtonLongldand.





